
 
 

 
A436 

 FY23-27 ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING SERVICES TERM CONSULTANT 
BOSTON, BEDFORD AND WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 

 
ADDENDA  

& 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

October 25, 2022 
 
The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 
Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
Addenda: None 
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. Regarding RFQ No. A436 - FY23-27 Architecture/Engineering Services Term Consultant – 

Boston, Bedford and Worcester, MA, we were wondering if it would be possible to release the 
names of the firms that hold this contract currently, and if they would be eligible for this new 
term contract. 
 
- There are four firms that hold previous Architecture / Engineering Services Term Consultant 

contracts: 
o AECOM USA of Massachusetts, Inc. 
o Arrowstreet Inc. 
o Fennick McCredie Architecture, Ltd. 
o Kleinfelder Northeast, Inc. 

- All multidiscipline consulting firms or teams that meet the requirements included in the current 
RFQ are eligible to submit qualifications for the A436 contract. 

 
2. In addition to the one (1) original and fourteen (14) copies of the Qualifications submission, will 

Massport also require the submission of litigation and legal proceedings history in a separate 
sealed envelope? This language was not included in the RFQ. 
 
No. A submission of litigation and legal proceedings history is not required as part of the RFQ 
submission. 

 



 2 

3. Since it was mentioned on page 2 that services associated with airfield design (e.g., runway and 
taxiway design) are not included within scope, please clarify what is meant by “airside 
planning”.  
 
While this contract scope will not design airfield runways or taxiways, there is the potential that some 
projects done under this contract could include scope at the terminals or other facilities, which could 
potentially impact infrastructure at the gate and apron areas.   
 
If multidiscipline consulting firms or teams are not specifically specialized in airside planning (gate 
and apron areas), firms and teams are still able to submit, however including airside planning and 
design capability would be considered favorably. Given the wide range of potential on-call projects 
that could be designed under the A436 contract, not all projects will require airside planning design 
services.  

 
4. The scope of work on page 2 includes 'roadways and bridges.' Does the scope include horizontal 

work?  
 
There will be no large scale independent roadway or bridge structure projects done under this 
contract.  The scope and scale of the projects that the A436 term A/E consultant team(s) could be 
involved with may range from small and simple to large and complex.  Project scope at our terminals 
or facilities could potentially include neighboring infrastructure, such as ramps, aprons, public 
curbside areas, etc. within the scope of an overall project. 
 
If multidiscipline consulting firms or teams are not specifically specialized in roadway and bridge 
design, firms and teams are still able to submit, however including roadway and bridge design 
capability would be considered favorably.  Given the wide range of potential on-call projects that 
could be designed under the A436 contract, not all projects will require roadway and bridge design 
services.  

 
5. Are PPQs or CPARs required for projects?  

 
No.  A “Past Performance Questionnaire” or a “Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting 
System” are not required as part of the RFQ submission. 

 
6. Can a firm propose as a Prime Consultant and be included as a subconsultant with another 

proposer? 
 
Yes. There is no limit on the number of team RFQ submissions an individual firm may be a part of. 

 
7. Can SDO Certified MBE firms submit as a Prime for specific subsets of disciplines? i.e. 

Construction Management/Oversight, Project controls, Code Compliance 
 
No. The RFQ submission should be by multidiscipline consulting firms or teams. RFQ submissions 
will not be for individual disciplines. 
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8. Is there a “Precluded List” that applies to this solicitation? 

 
No.  

 
9. The scope of work and disciplines outlined in the RFQ solicitation covers a wide range and 

raises many questions over requirements.  For example, what software platform is required for 
BIM Modeling (Autodesk Revit, Autodesk Civil 3D, ArchiCAD, MicroStation, BIMx, etc.)? The 
solicitation also states that there will be no consultant briefing.  In light of the aforementioned 
wide-ranging requirements, we recommend a Pre-Proposal meeting (Consultant briefing) to 
allow firms to ask questions and get a better understanding of the RFQ requirements and 
MassPort’s Expectations. 
 
While there is no specific software that teams are required to use for design, Massport does have 
format requirements for deliverables, and those are dependent on the individual discipline. 
Deliverable requirements are elaborated on within Massport’s BIM Guidelines, which can be found 
at:  https://www.massport.com/massport/business/capital-improvements/important-documents/ 
 
 
 

 
-------- 


